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202.742.8900 • www.clementmurphy.com 

March 27, 2024 

By Electronic Mail   
 
Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543-0001 
 

 
 

 

Re: Glossip v. Oklahoma, No. 22-7466 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

I represent Respondent in the above-captioned case.  Having conferred with Petitioner’s 
counsel as well as the Court-appointed Amicus, we write jointly to request that the Court enter the 
following briefing schedule:   

Petitioner’s brief and Respondent’s brief in support:  April 23, 2024 

Brief of Court-appointed Amicus:  July 8, 2024 

Reply briefs: August 14, 2024 

This schedule would allow the Court to hear this case any time during its October sitting in the 
event the case is scheduled for that sitting.  Thank you for your consideration.   

Sincerely, 

Paul D. Clement 
Counsel for Respondent 

cc:  All Counsel of Record 


